CHARTER COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2010 -7 P.M.

Chair Ladakakos opened the regular meeting at 7:00 p.m., in Town Hall, Council Chambers.
The following members were in attendance:

John Bird

William Gombar

Paul Ladakakos
Jerome Begert
Jayne Flaherty

Tianna Higgins

Michael Vallante

Ronald Regis, arrived at 7:10 p.m.
Laura Bolduc, excused absence (attending Town Council Budget Workshop)

The members of the Charter Commission stood for a Pledge to the Flag.

The minutes of the April 13, 2010 meeting were approved with one abstention—Commissioner
Higgins was absent at the April 13,2010 meeting.

Police Chief Dana Kelley, Deputy Police Chief Keith Babin, Fire Chief John Glass, and Gary
Curtis, representing Old Orchard Beach on the RSU #23 Board of Directors, was present.

Chair Ladakakos inquired from Chief Kelley what suggestions he had for section 506 of the
Town Charter.

Chief Kelley referred to the recommendation of changes by Vice-Chair Bird for section 506:

Sec. 506. Department-efPublic Safety- Police Department

This Town Department shall be responsible for enforcing the various criminal codes of
the Town and State and, if need be, assisting the Code Enforcement Officer and

Lifeguards in enforcing the various civil codes, ordinances and Beach Safety Rules.

The Chief of Police shall be nominated by the Town Manager, subject to confirmation by

the Town Council, and shall exercise all of the powers and perform all of the duties
conferred or imposed by State law on Heads of Municipal Police Departments.

The Police Department shall also be responsible for the following functions: Parking

Enforcement, Animal Control, and the Summer Police Force.

Chief Kelley stated the Charter may not need to include that the Police Department is responsible
for the summer police force.

Vice-Chair Bird stated they could work on the wording.

Commissioner Begert stated they should have flexibility in wording, to allow for the future.



Chief Kelley stated it may not need to be defined in writing because State Law, Title 30-A does
define it.

Commissioner Begert asked Chief Kelley if he has the ability to enter into a task force with other
communities, to which Chief Kelley responded that State law allows for that.

Chair Ladakakos read section 506 as currently outlined in the Charter.

Vice-Chair Bird inquired how the Police Chief and Fire Chief became separate when the Charter
calls for one Public Safety Director.

Chief Kelley responded that in 1995, the Town Council created an ordinance to cover Public
Safety, and the Charter was subsequently changed. After two years, it failed, and the Ordinance
was deleted, reverting back to the separate positions; however, the Charter wasn’t changed.

Commissioner Regis felt there should be two different positions, especially with the police
department being housed in a different building.

Vice-Chair Bird read the first paragraph of his recommendations, and stated he felt there should
be a preface of responsibilities at the beginning of each department section.

Chief Kelley stated he wasn’t sure if it should include all the responsibilities of the police
department, as state law defines them, and the Town Manager can assign responsibilities to
department heads.

Vice-Chair Bird stated that as a legal point, it’s probably not necessary; however, for a lay
person new to the community, it explains what a department does.

Commissioner Begert stated that once it’s in the Charter, though, it cannot be taken away.

Chief Kelley stated that over time, responsibilities get changed.

Commissioner Flaherty stated they had the same discussion with Michael Nugent and

Gary Lamb. She feels they should stick to a skeletal format, with Commissioner Higgins in
concurrence.

Commissioner Begert stated, again, that flexibility is needed in the Charter.

Commissioner Higgins stated they need to look at the big picture, using the example of parking
enforcement. She stated that even though it’s under the police department now, it could move to

another department in the future. The Charter shouldn’t be too specific.

Chief Glass stated that’s possible with the lifeguards. They may currently fall under the
jurisdiction of the Fire Department, but there’s a possibility that could change in the future.

Commissioner Vallante stated the Charter shouldn’t specify the responsibilities.

Chief Kelley was concerned about the first paragraph of Vice-Chair Bird’s suggestions, “if need
be, assisting the Code Enforcement Office and Lifeguards in enforcing the various civil codes,



ordinances and Beach Safety Rules”, stating someone could read that sentence and interpret it
that the Police Department must help the CEO and Lifeguards, and that they’re the only
departments the Police Department can assist.

Vice-Chair Bird felt that the wording “if need be”, would cover the Police Department.

Chief Kelley stated he’s concerned that it takes away the discretion of the Town Manager and the
Town Council to change the duties of a department.

Vice-Chair Bird stated he was confused and worried that the Town Manager should be allowed
to direct the police department to assist or not assist the CEQ.

Chief Glass gave a current example, stating rescue billing was under the jurisdiction of the police
department. The Town Manager felt it was more natural that it should fall under EMS-Fire, so
the Town Manager moved it. Another example is business licensing, which has moved from one
department to another.

Commissioner Flaherty recommended that in the first paragraph of Vice-Chair Bird’s

recommendations, that it only include the first sentence, “This Town Department shall be
responsible for enforcing the various criminal codes of the Town and State”, and remove the rest.

Commissioner Vallante stated the Charter shouldn’t micromanage the Town.

Vice-Chair Bird stated the purpose of the Charter is to “set up the rules of the game”. He’s
leaning against allowing the Town Manager to direct any department head to do whatever he
wants.

Chief Kelley stated the Town Manager can place additional responsibilities on a department
under State law.

Vice-Chair Bird asked Chief Kelley if the Town Manager should have the flexibility to move the
lifeguards back and forth between the two departments, with Chief Kelley replying that it has
always been that way.

Chief Glass added that the Town Council then approves the move.

Vice-Chair Bird stated that Charter is the defining document, stating how the Town runs and
what its’ responsibilities are. This wording defines that.

Commissioner Regis felt the lifeguards should have their own division.
Chair Ladakakos inquired of the Chiefs if there is a department head in charge of the lifeguards.

Chief Glass responded that they do have a lifeguard captain, but that he [Chief Glass] is the
department head.

Chair Ladakakos inquired if they approach people drinking on the beach, to which Chief Glass
responded that it is part of their duties.



Chief Kelley stated the lifeguards do not have any arrest authority, though.

Commissioner Higgins agreed that the Charter sets the tone, but the specific responsibilities do
not need to be part of the Charter.

Deputy Chief Babin inquired if the Charter Commission is recommending removing the section
that allows the police chief to appeal to Superior Court if he is removed from his position.

Commissioner Higgins stated the Charter Commission is recommending moving that section to
the Town Manager’s section, and including it for all department heads.

Commissioner Flaherty concurred, stating they discussed this last time, that it should be in place
for all department heads.

Commissioner Begert stated that it was important for the police department to have that
protection because they maintain order—democracy, adding the fire department should also fall
under that category.

Commissioner Regis stated that all department heads need equal protection.

Chief Kelley stated the language was originally intended to protect the Police Chief’s position
from becoming political. If the Town Manager suggested an impropriety, this protects the Police
Chief.

Commissioner Vallante stated that by extending this to other department heads, it shouldn’t
diminish the protection of the Police Chief.

Chief Glass was concerned about the following recommended changes by Vice-Chair Bird:

Fire Department

This Town Department shall be responsible for safeguarding the personal physical safety
and property of the citizens of the Town and, if need be, assisting the Code Enforcement

Officer and Lifeguards in enforcing the various civil codes and solving Beach Safety

Problems.

The Fire Department shall also be responsible for the following functions: Rescue &
Ambulance, Civil Emergency Preparedness and Lifeguards.

Chief Glass was concerned, too, about being limited to assisting just the Code Enforcement
Officer and Lifeguards, stating that he also assists the Public Works Department, for example.
He also stated in the second paragraph, it should read “Emergency Medical Services” instead of
Rescue & Ambulance. As far as Civil Emergency Preparedness, currently it is the Fire Chief,
but we may have a director later on, and it’s typically a separate department. He felt that the
Charter Commission should just add a copy of the second paragraph of the Police Department
section to the Fire Department section, change “Police” to “Fire”, and call it good, “The Fire
Chief shall be nominated by the Town Manager, subject to confirmation by the Town Council,
and shall exercise all of the powers and perform all of the duties conferred or imposed by State



law on Heads of Municipal Fire Departments™. Chief Glass stated he is also currently the Town
Fire Warden, and does fire inspections, etc.

Vice-Chair Bird stated his wording does not prohibit the Fire Chief from other duties.

Commissioner Higgins stated the Charter should just have a basic description, stating the Fire
Chief shall follow the State Fire Marshall’s Office rules and State Laws.

Chief Kelley felt Vice-Chair Bird’s concerns could be addressed in a job description.

Vice-Chair Bird stated that essentially that was what they were trying to do except that they were
trying to work out “job descriptions” for the Departments instead of the people in them.

Chief Kelley inquired if these recommendations would be reviewed by the Town’s attorney, to
which Vice-Chair Bird responded that the Town attorney will review all recommended changes.

Commissioner Vallante inquired of the Chiefs’ how they felt about the Town Council interacting
directly with the department heads, or if they should go exclusively through the town manager.

Chief Glass stated they get direction from the town manager, and it works very well.

Chief Kelley stated that does work well, but there are times when a town councilor may have a
simple question and should be allowed to ask that. He’s concerned the town council may
consider a department head “standoffish”. He stated that, personally, he likes to talk to the town
council so there is no misinterpretation.

At 7:48 p.m. the Fire Chief and Police Chief left the meeting.

Chair Ladakakos stated they were now going to discuss Article VI, referring to the schools. He
stated the Charter Commission members have written suggestions from both Vice-Chair Bird
and RSU #23 Director, Gary Curtis.

Gary Curtis stated his first paragraph is an explanation of what RSU #23 is:

ARTICLE VI. REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT

As a member of Regional School Unit #23, Old Orchard Beach is bound by the
agreement of the communities that make up the Regional School Unit, and accepts as part
of its charter the plan as currently written and as may be amended by vote of the citizens
in the member communities, and applicable State statute(s).

He was concerned about Vice-Chair Bird’s opening paragraph. He stated that RSU #23 is not a
state agency, and felt it was a political statement.

ARTICLE VI]. SEHOOLBOARDDERPARTMENT OEEDUCATION
REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT #23 (RSU)

In removing the responsibility for the education of the Town’s children from the Town

and giving it over to a State agency, Regional School Unit (RSU) #23, the state




lepislature has eliminated the Town’s locally elected School Board and replaced it with
State-mandated RSU Representatives, allowing only two locally elected Representatives
to the Board of Directors of the State-mandated Regional School Unit #23.

Chair Ladakakos stated the Charter Commission will listen to both recommendations, and they
will make a decision the second time the Charter Commission reviews the Charter.

Chair Ladakakos read both opening paragraphs and stated either explains the function of the
RSU.

Commissioner Higgins stated she extremely differs.

Gary Curtis stated that RSU #23 is not a state agency, stating they are a school district controlled
by the citizens of Saco, Dayton and Old Orchard Beach.

Vice-Chair Bird countered that the Town was required to join under penalty from the state, and
stated that Gary Curtis told him that RSU #23 is ruled solely by State law.

Commissioner Higgins agreed with Gary Curtis’ opening paragraph describing RSU #23, stating
Vice-Chair Bird’s first paragraph, although it may be accurate, is too political and has no bearing
on the Charter. She recommended that in Gary Curtis’ opening paragraph, they should add that
RSU #23 was formed in 2009.

Commissioner Begert stated they need flexibility in case of change. He doesn’t want them
cemented in. He was concerned about the Charter stating “...accepts as part of its Charter...” in
case there are changes.

Commissioner Flaherty stated that down the road we may be part of a different consolidation,
stating the flexibility point is very valid. She said, as an example, we have already seen changes
in the Police and Fire Departments since the last Charter change.

Vice-Chair Bird inquired what the official name is for the RSU.

Gary Curtis responded that it is Regional School Unit #23 and he is an OOB representative to the
RSU #23 Board of Directors.

Commissioner Begert inquired if they mostly represent the students, or the community.

Gary Curtis responded that the members are clected by the Town, but they don’t represent the
Town. There is a court case that states they act as agents of the State to make sure students get a
quality education, further advising that law was current for the former School Board, as well. He
stated they have bonding powers, and they have their own rules and follow state mandates.

Vice-Chair Bird commented that if members “don’t represent the Town”, but “act as agents of
the State”, how can it be said that they are not a State Agency?

Commissioner Vallante felt that Vice-Chair Bird’s opening paragraph is inflammatory and
political and agrees with Gary Curtis’ version.



Chair Ladakakos stated the members should think about each version and they will vote on one
next time.

Commissioner Higgins stated the wording should be “education” instead of “schools”, so people
will think of people instead of buildings.

Gary Curtis stated he did not have strong feelings either way.
Commissioners Higgins and Flaherty agreed that it should have Regional School Unit in the title.
Commissioner Begert suggested a one word title, “Education”.
Chair Ladakakos read Vice-Chair Bird’s recommendation for changes to section 601.
Sec. 601. Qualifications.
Members-of-the-Sehool-Beard Representatives to the Board of Directors of RSU #23
shall be registered voters of the Town and shall have their principal place of residence in
the town during their terms of office. Ne-Members-efthe-SehoolBoard Representative

to the Board of Directors of RSU #23 shall hold any other eempensated Town office or
be employed in any Town department underthe-direct-control-of the School Board:

Chair Ladakakos then read Gary Curtis’ recommendation for changes to section 601.

Sec. 601. Qualifications.

Members elected from Old Orchard Beach to the REGIONAL SCHOOQOL UNIT Board of

Directors Sehoel Beoard shall be registered voters of the Town and shall have their
principal place of residence in the Town during their terms of office. No member of the
Rc 1onal School Board shall hold any other compensated Town office of—be—employed-

Gary Curtis stated they both read almost the same.
Vice-Chair Bird stated that in his paragraph, he struck the word “compensated”.

Chair Ladakakos stated that in Gary Curtis’ recommendations, he struck sections 602 through
609.

Vice-Chair Bird responded that they both struck those sections, and renumbered 610 and 611 to
602 and 603.

The following is the recommendation of Vice-Chair Bird for the section 610, now renumbered
602:



Sec. 610 602. Vacancies in the School Board.

If a Sehool Board Member Representative to RSU #23 shall cease to possess any of these
quahﬁcatlons or shall be convicted of a crime which is punishable by imprisonment for
more than six months, the office of that School Board Member Representative to RSU

#23 shall 1mmed1ately become vacant apmme;ﬂy#et&ef—the%emaﬂ}mg—membef&eﬁ

The office of the Sehool Board-fmembes] Representative to RSU #23 shall also become
vacant upon resignation, death, recall, failure to qualify for the office within ten (10) days
after written demand by the Town Council, forfeiture of office, or failure of the
municipality to select a person to the office.

If a Representative seat to RSU #23 seat-on-the-School Beard becomes vacant for any
reason less than ninety (90) days prior to the next regularly scheduled municipal election,
the vacancy shall be filled at that next regularly scheduled municipal election and-the-

Sohool Beareshal "t . bors.

If a Representative seat to RSU #23 seat-on-the-Schoel-Beard becomes vacant for any
reason more than ninety (90) days prior to the next regularly scheduled municipal
election, it shall be filled until the next municipal election by the affirmative vote of at
least four members of the Town Council.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a vacancy occurs for any reason other than recall
during the first six months of a School-Beoard-member’s Representative’s term, such
vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired term by that person who was a candidate for the
School Beard Representative to RSU #23 at the same election at which the Sehool-Board-
member Representative whose office has become vacant was elected and who received
the greatest number of votes among the unsuccessful candidates, and in the event that
such person is unwilling or unable to serve, then the vacancy shall be filled as otherwise
provided in this section.

[The remainder of this article has been eliminated by State fiat and therefore is deleted.]

The following are the recommendations of Gary Curtis for section 610, now renumbered 602,
and section 611, now renumbered 603:

Sec. 602 610. Vacancies on the Regional School Board inthe-School-board:

The office of the Regional School Board [member] shall alse become vacant upon the
resignation, death, recall, failure to qualify for the office within ten(10) days after written
demand by the Town Council, forfeiture of office, or failure of the municipality to select
a person to the office. If a seat on the School Board becomes vacant for any reason less-




; if shall be filled by
special until-the-next mun101pal electlon as soon as is practicable after the vacancy

Sec. 603 6H Budget.

The Regional School Unit budget shall be validated according to State statute, and shall
be in the format as deﬁned by current law. S&bm&ted—te—the%%@mmeﬂ—&t—}e&st—mﬂety

The school budget shall also include any articles required to be adopted by state law.

Commissioner Gombar felt there was a big difference between the two recommendations, stating
that Vice-Chair Bird left in the part about being arrested, and Gary Curtis removed that part.

Gary Curtis responded that it is in The Plan. It is not as specific, though. He says he does not
object with keeping that in. He says The Plan does have a “moral turpitude” clause in it. He also
suggested that when a vacancy occurs, a special election should be held, and not wait until the
next regularly scheduled election.

Commissioner Regis asked Gary Curtis how the votes are weighted in the three communities.
Gary Curtis stated that 2/3rds of the weighted votes are required to pass anything. He said that
0Old Orchard Beach has 158 points for each vote. Saco has four representatives, but each has 154
points for each vote. If Saco wants to pass something, they will need to have either the
representative from Dayton or one of the two representatives from Old Orchard Beach in
agreement before it can pass. That was built into the law to protect the smaller towns.

Commissioner Begert questioned concentrating on our interface only, reference vacancies.

Gary Curtis responded that filling vacancies is one of those interfaces, and asked the members to
consider possibly appointing someone right away until another person is elected.

Commissioner Regis questioned appointing rather than electing as soon as possible.



There was discussion in reference to selecting the second person in line to accept the nomination
if the first person does not qualify for or want the position they’re elected to.

Commissioner Regis stated he was concerned about that ability. What if someone didn’t want
the next person in line to get the position, but they wanted the fourth person in line instead?

Commissioner Gombar inquired if there is anything in The Plan that precludes the Town Council
from appointing an interim.

Gary Curtis responded that it is not in The Plan, and is not sure if it is legal.
Commissioner Gombar inquired how a vacancy would affect the voting ability of the Board.

Commissioner Flaherty was concerned about losing the second member because of the weighted
votes.

Gary Curtis responded that Saco could carry the weighted votes if we lost someone.

Commissioner Higgins suggested that vacancies be filled by election within 60 days instead of
90 days.

Commissioner Vallante inquired of Gary Curtis how many times within the last 11 budget
meetings did the weighted vote come into play, to which Gary Curtis responded they cannot vote
in a workshop.

Vice-Chair Bird felt that section 603 in Gary Curtis’ recommendation isn’t needed.

Commissioner Flaherty suggested the Charter Commission find out what other communities are
doing in their Charter reference school consolidation.

Vice-Chair Bird felt that most probably left it as is in their Charter, like we did with the police
department.

Commissioner Higgins was concerned about losing a member from Old Orchard Beach.
Gary Curtis stated that the cumulative vote would be less by us losing a person.

Commissioner Begert inquired if we could possibly put something in the Charter that if there
was a vacancy, the remaining member’s weighted vote would be doubled.

Gary Curtis responded that it would require a change in The Plan, and a district wide vote to
change The Plan. He said they would need to talk to an attorney 1o see if it’s possible.

Commissioner Gombar asked what effect the current census will have on the RSU weighted
votes.

Gary Curtis stated that it is in The Plan to reassess the weight of each vote every five years, as
well as the cost sharing plan.

10



Commissioner Begert inquired if they could have an honorary student representative on the
Board, stating many places involve the students in that capacity.

Gary Curtis stated they never discussed that because they have two high schools, two middle
schools and other schools, and they wouldn’t know how to rotate the students or how to pick
which school gets represented. Gary Curtis states that he personally speaks to the students in
Old Orchard Beach, to make sure they’re involved.

There were no further questions.
The meeting was adjourned at 9:02p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

Kim McLaughlin
Town Clerk

I, Kim McLaughlin, Town Clerk of Old Orchard Beach, do hereby certify that the foregoing
document consisting of eleven (11) pages is a true copy of the original Minutes of the Charter

Commission Meeting held April 27, 2010.

Kim M. McLaughlin

11



JERomE BEGERT )

CHARTER - Comm, MINGTES /APRIL 2.7
CORRECTIONS

PAGE 2., PARAGRAPH (F)2- CHANGE. TO 7

SN\

wGCENTER INTED AN /NTER—A@EN@AﬂSK-F:@ﬁcEwﬂH OHER
- LAW-ENFOREMENT ORGANIZATIONS ; Fer. EMERGENCIES oR .
SPECAL ENFPRCEMENT };s;f.ue;s)_n WHIEH,. ...

PAGE 3, AFTER 'ﬂ’—?é Vdlpite., b.,.m?cmmmga Hie.dznon. ID INSERT:
" Com. BEGERT AGREED THAT WE NEED NUT MICROMANAGE. |
HoweugR THE CHARTER.. .CONTAINS RULES THAT ARE. GUIDERLSTS,

7o PRENENT GCoVERUMENTSTAFF Fem MISTAKENLY EXCEEDING
JTReIR AuTHeRTy. ™ _

" ——

Pace 4 . -6 - CHANGE. TB .. o
“lom, BEGERT SAD [T (S IMPoRTANT. 38R THE PoLICE-DEPT. o .
HAVE THAT (NSULATION . HYPOTHETICALLY, [F ORGMIZED-CRIME.
PeNETRATES  Town -GovERVIMENT AND “TRIES. T NEUTIAMAZE AN/
HoNEST FoLice- CHieF, 0 OBSTRUCT VIGoRouS LAkl- ENFRGEMENT,
THS. INSULATION  Carnl PPREVENT THAT. THE HISTorR(AL Foun-
DATion) OF [ Aw—EnForcEmENT IS 10 MAKTHR) GRMER |
WiTHouT= Wit FREBDOM . [S 0T FRSBLE. , ARD

DeEmocia cy @JH_ (CH CHARTER~RULES IMUST MANIFEST)
1S NOT FossIBLE,



J@QME BEcErT @ _

TARIER.  pai &S/ APRIL 27
w
SCHeol . .
PA e 5 FR,gT B (bR, A&chk/ 6/&&«)
LABEL THIS é;ehe./ CURTIS? RECommenpITan, "

A———

NEXT-LIVE | REPLACE F;;e_g’[' PQONCUA/(HE) wiTh: “MR CURTIS "

S e

MieXT L/ME/S'Ecﬁa\lf. LABEL: “Com oI BIRD's FroPased ALTERATION,

T

PacE (b, @%’3 CHieems,, Eqrfeemay DIFFERS™) 1S LcLEAR |
HHEBINS.... DIFFERS WiTH (blamslon/c. BIRD’S (foRDING, "

 ———— e i T ied - - - .o
e rin,_

PAC«‘:@ G, ‘i’r | - Cﬁsweaa 7o ! |
* Com,. E%E&T S41D. THE CHARTER. NEEDS . Fz.ew%lu?, L
IN CASE 6F CHANGE., [JE SHouth NOT  CEMENT= /N THE Ré‘a
WITH “ACCEPTS AS PART oF |8 GIMETER ) SINVCE.
CounTiy - GoVRRNMENT. MIGHT. “TARE-oVER EbL(CATON A AL
RefFerENbum Coud _ ELIMINATE. TTHE RSHU MEXTyéﬂA
WE. SHould (onCENTRATE o AN INTERFACE. WITH
WHATEVER. Ebqu‘l’on/fSygTerm EX(STE.
Pﬁaa é? ‘Frwll - chea To.
E%EP—T ASKED - RSU~ REP, Curmise*DepNE THe TR —
‘REPRESENTT, bo Vou REPRESENT STudENTS, TAXPAYERS  AUD THiE
TowN BF oL OreHARD 70 THE RSU 2 68 bo Yore ALSO HAVE.
A FuNCTion. From . TTHE ETHER mt;o'fw 2 |

e




beeetr ©
CrAReER Mikites, Y- 2.7
Pack.G, Fe 2 CHANGE. To : o
COARY CURTLS ANSWERED THAT REPRESENIFTIVES ARE ELECTED
By \oters oF THE Toeny BuT ACCORDING TD A Rece]]
 CBuRT= (ASE , REPRESENIATIVES NEED ~NoT- DO, WHAT
VOTERS ok TowN-GNERNMENT LWANT THém. 7. 50, *

APTER | INSERT (AS Klew A=IZ)
N Com, REGCERT RESPoODED . TsT’s Leied 17 e
ToLLowen. By LAUEHTER  Amoni6 TRE. Commission/,
NexXT-F SHous B R
VB Gt BIRD 1., NOT A STATE-AGENCY 2 e
NEXT- % SHoukd _ BE " I
NCURTLS | THE  Courst—CASE @Z; THeY RCT AS. AGENTS DF
THE STHTE | b ARE.. Covernéd By STATE-(AWS TD.. FASURE. .
THAT STUbENTS BET A (UL EbuckTion/ « Byl We ARE- NOT
A STEE AceNcys. WE ARE “Frmed By.f-l—. GmpPACT o THREE
CoumuNTies . ANl  BESIDES, STATE LAW WHS F?QE\/.’I.MZ./L/ L
APPLICARLE T5 Tie Feemer  ScHopL Board, RS ALSD 44s.
BobiNo Povers | WE ThLlow) Qur. HWN) RULES AND ta1lon
STATE- MANDKTES . |

T T T e e e ——— e n
L T

——— "



BEGERT @

Cﬁ@(—zw aw.’s

Scttool

PA@E '7 F-E . ..
AFTER | (lommissioNer. Beewr o A ENE- (WJBRD “7’77,5 ‘EduchTrons .

AbD Nl 0B AE’DLM;FZ‘QA/-’SySTEM.

NEXT ,. UNDER YBIRD'S (OHANGEL Far SEC., 6ol ¢
MID- PARAGRAPH &

\\?WR%EMWTVE§; To THe BOMRD oF BIRECTERS BF RSU-1.3
b

S NOL How. Ay OBUR. Town-OFFICE ....."
Prbb
Pfr@E,Cf AFTER "lw, T TRT B%uus |
6 c:mms Resbonlves THAT 1T 1S /N THE PLAI\/,»
INGERT S Com. REGERT ASKED THAT MR.CURTIS SuppLy THE.
&HAPH’QR-C@mMiSSLBM WITH A COPY OF HIS \ERSioW OF
THE Ry -ConlSovLibATIoR) PLAN., SINGE. (T 1S Four-Times TEHCKER,
. A RSY - LAW 7{%’% INGRNET— A ESSED,  Floom.
THE Town)-CLERK'S SFEICE. MR, Curtis REFRUED
INSISTING “THKT [T (S ORWISE OBTHNARLE . "

— — i 4 <y

e

Pt 9, 2% LIE. From otom(Beeest QuesTnes) CHANGE To:
" BEGRRL STRaVELYy SucsEsTeb CoNCBNTRATING onity onl ok
INTERPACE ) LEAVING FLEMBILUY For FitirE- Bouaktion $ysTéms,




peecer ®
fWW“M/NMTg/4_27
CORRECTIn)S

Pree G, "% Line Feom BoTom e
‘\6%\/‘....@% OF THOSE. INTERVACES,” /S CORRECT; BuT AT ResT.
PEeRT 'S IDEA..(S ATIRIBGUTEN 7o CHRITS, CYWANGE. 75!

" BeGeRT SUGEELTED “THAT TowAcrmlcil. SHeuLl ...
APPOINT A GELDED  INTERIM- PEPRESEATATIVE. . ...
.Ct/.v?fo«.dm/fuvf Be RE-£LECTED) (NTIL The . NEXT ELECTIoN.

PAce (0, FIRST- LINE . CeE FRem
“THERE. (A DISCr<SIon) o . To! ... .
N Commmstiod BEGLS SULGESTED SELECTING. THE SEcond PERSON. ..
Pacg (0, SHOD- LINE L (wweE e
. Re6(S STATED.. " o
o8 6/%&/ CURTIS . 57

. /. - ..
7-&:7"_-%[4‘! ’ /

e e . S

PAGE (|, FIRST-LINE  Cemwer o

N Clom. BEGERT. INGLuRED |F RSYU-2.3 HAS .
__THoworaRY STIweNT= REPRESENTATUES on THE BotfD, ...

Poe |, Berore “THeee were Np FakTer quesTions ' NGBRT™:
“AMID DUESTIANS To MR. CHURTS For CLARIFICATION AND PERSPECTIVE.
ON THE- JuNE S ELECTION’s RSuU- BUDEE]T—REFEREADUM . Copnmissionat.
BEGERT AGREED [ITH MR CURTIS ; pWd REPEATEDLY (IRGED

BLD GRAKRD BEAH \VUTERS 15 VoTE ““YES" on/

RSU - BUDGET~ REFERERD UM ~QuESTION H 2. | T CoNTIMHE. OUR
RIGHT To APP@DVEVDZMPPM‘/F_ THE ANNuhL- BUOSET —RoPesH]
SO0 AS TP GUAPANTEG “TRANSPAREAN W ‘




